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From: Stépanka Sychrova <stepanka.sychrova@forvismazars.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:36 PM
To: financni.uctarna@osu.cz; mzdova.uctarna@osu.cz; Jana Novakova

<jana.novakova@mazars.cz>
Subject: Invoicing Forvis Mazars faktura ¢. 101251096

Dobry den,
Dear Sir or Madame,

v pfiloze Vam zasilame fakturu za poskytnuté sluzby €. 101251096. V navaznosti na § 26
odst. 2 zdkona ¢. 235/2004 Sb., o dani z pfidané hodnoty, si prosim fakturu zaneste do
svého ucetnictvi, nebude Vam jiz doru¢ena zZadnou jinou formou.

we are enclosing invoice No 101251096 for the provided services. In light of Section 26
(2) of Act No 235/2004 Coll., on Value Added Tax, please book the invoice in your
accounting, it will no longer be delivered to you in any other manner.

Doklad vystavil / The document was issued by: Stépéanka Sychrova
DUZP / Date of taxable supply:

31.10.2025

Splatno / Due date:

29.11.2025

V pfipadé jakychkoli nejasnosti nas kontaktujte na tomto e-mailu, nebo telefonicky.
In the event of any uncertainties please contact us at this e-mail or by telephone.

S pozdravem
Yours sincerely

Forvis Mazars s.r.o.
tel.: +420 224 835 730

forvss
mazars
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